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From: Assistant Chief of Skaff, Tacilizios
Tos Thi=zf, Defense Reutilization and Marketing 25Yigo, Magioe
Zorps Zasoe, Camg Leleuna
Suikd:  PAST CHEMICAL DISPOSAL PRAQTICNG AT DBEMD LGT
Encl: (1) Dir, HEBAD ltz 6244/3 NREAD of 17 Jjan ¥
1. The enclosure provides additional infovmation gonceining
cast diaposal practices at Lot 293 and stropjly racommends
investigation to detarmine suitability as a workplace. I view
af theo potantial ssriousness, we concuzr in the rs~amm“‘lation
and raquest you advise this command of your inteations. All

assiztance possible will ba provided.
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